Solicitation #N00189-16-T-0517 Questions
Question:  We have read through the new SOW and it appears you added a musical requirement for the post. That is usually handled by a musical director or a separate musician, not the CREDO facilitator. Could you please confirm if this is indeed being required on the new contract?
Answer:  Music is a component of CREDO Retreat Programs; we want a facilitator to be able to lead singing and discussions regarding lyrics and feelings evoked from the music.  Facilitator doesn’t need to be a musician, just comfortable with leading songs.  
Question:  In the Scope & Deliverables, it mentions DEVELOPMENT, yet under (c) of the Deliverables it states that the curriculums are standardized. Which one is it?
Answer:  The Retreat (Core) and Workshops (Core+) programs are largely standardized, however, Team Building Workshops require coordination with command leadership triades & command Chaplains to meet the specific needs of respective commander’s Command Religious Programs.  To do so, curricula and programs must be developed to meet that need.  
Question:  Also, under the Scope it states that 80% workshop leadership & 20% retreat facilitation. Can you please explain what this means?
Answer:  The vast majority (80%) of the facilitators work will be during the week days (M-F) providing workshops.   It is expected that approximately 20% of work time will be during Retreat Week end activities.  
Question:  Is there office space available on site for the contractor?
Answer:   Office space is available and will be negotiated.
Question:  Are the hours flexible for the position?
Answer: very flexible, and defined by the needs of the commands’ request for programming and the needs of the CREDO Program.
Question:  Will you be accepting a technical proposal and resume in addition to a quote for solicitation N00189-16-T-0517, CREDO Facilitator NAS Oceana?
Answer:  See amended solicitation document (FAR clause 52.212-2)
Question:  If the contractor is task to assist CNRMA Religious Programs Office as a professional facilitator and provide support services to the CREDO staff. Will a designated office or work space be assigned on base? 
Answer:  Yes
Question:  If office or work space is assigned, which base and address should the contractor report to? 
Answer:  Contractor will report to CREDO Program Director or Depeuty Program Director NORFOLK regardless of office location.
Question:  Will the Contractor be authorized to telework?
Answer:   Occasionally and situationally. 
Question:  What is the grading criteria and what is the order of importance?
Answer:  See amended solicitation document (FAR clause 52.212-2)
Question:  Is there a specific format that you wish to see?
Answer:  See amended solicitation document (FAR clause 52.212-2)
From Statement of work:  Page 40 of 47
a) Contractor shall maintain professional certifications, credentials and ethical standards required in the field of pastoral care, counseling, and/or social work; and immediately report moral breaches to the Government Technical Point of Contact (TPOC) and/or the Regional Chaplain.

Question:  What are the professional certifications?  Do we need to be endorsed by our faith group as do military Chaplains?  

Answer:  Endorsement and other professional certifications beyond what is request in “minimum requirements” is unnecessary.  However, if the candidate is or has been previously endorsed by his or her religious order, he or she should be in good standing with their respective RO, or provide documentation as to why he/she is no longer in good standing.   If the candidate is currently contracted or serving a faith community that might possibly time conflict with CREDO programming, we request a letter from the RO that they release him/her from those RO obligations for that time to execute the CREDO mission.  
From Statement of work:  Page 41 of 47
Minimum qualifications, experience and skills required of contractor's employee facilitators-necessary to adequately perform the stated requirements:

a) Must have completed a minimum of one (1) unit of Clinical Pastoral Education (CPE) or equivalent clinical training experience; or successfully completed clinical program(s) accredited by the Association for Clinical Pastoral Education (ACPE), the College of Pastoral Supervision and Psychotherapy (CPSP), or the National Association of Catholic Chaplains.

Question:  Can CREDO experience and Doctorate of Ministry substitute for CPE?  I do not have CPE but have completed my Doctorate of Ministry, and have been a CREDO facilitator for 3 years at Naval District Washington.  The CPE requirement was waived in my contract N00189-13-P-1075 three years ago.

Answer:   Yes

[bookmark: _GoBack]Question:  Is there an incumbent in this position?
Answer:   No.  However, Jasper Sawyer Company LLC was awarded previous contract with very similar work.
Question:  How does  Paragraph 3, Qualifications, item L, apply to the CREDO Facilitator position, (l) Ability to lead music with groups (and preferably play an acoustical instrument).
Answer:  See above  [Music is a component of CREDO Retreat Programs,  We want a facilitator to be able to lead singing and discussions regarding lyrics and feelings evoked from the music.  Facilitator doesn’t need to be a musician, just comfortable with leading songs.]
Question:  Item 3 (m) states, " Must have current security accessibility to all military installations in the Hampton Roads area." This implies that only someone living in the general area of the installation will qualify for the CREDO posit.ion.  Will a candidate meet the qualification if he/she has a current security clearance from another military installation?
Answer:  Current military security clearance should suffice for base access, however, base access is regulated by bases and may require additional clearance.  CREDO will not provide funds to cover any costs associated with the acquiring of base security or clearance.
Question:   Is this particular (CREDO) Program Workshop Leader and Retreat Facilitator opportunity identified as being under the Service Act, with all the wage determination requirements and if so what is the wage and labor /equivalent?   
Answer:  No this is not.
Question:  There is no reimbursable Travel line item does this mean that only local areas will be served all within 75 mile radius?
Answer:  Yes
 Question:  What is the actual frequency of this distance in respect to local travel considerations which is not defined as a reimbursable expense?
Answer:  None
 Question:  Do we need to submit a candidate resume for the (CREDO) Program Workshop Leader and Retreat Facilitator at the time of response to the solicitation or can this be done at a future date?
Answer:  Yes
